3E COMPANTY, INC.

Engineering * Energy ¢ Exploration
P.D. Box 190 —i— 505/327-4020

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

December 1, 1976

New Mexico 0il and Gas Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. Al Kendrick RE: Engineering & Production Service, Inc.
Ute Mountain #1
990' FSL and 790' FEL
Sec 30, T32N, R14W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

This is to certify that the following deviation surveys were taken during the
drilling of the subject well as reported by the drilling contractor:

DEPTH DEGREES
159 3/4
654 11/2
1154 1172
1630 1
2183 1
2484 1 1/4
3092 1 /4
3308 11/2

Sincerely,
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Notary Public ~

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

My commission expires:
May 12, 1980



